
BRENHAM 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
                             NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING 

BRENHAM POLICE DEPARTMENT CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD 
TUESDAY, JUNE 10, 2025, AT 5:30 P.M. 

SECOND FLOOR TRAINING ROOM 
1800 LONGWOOD DRIVE 

BRENHAM, TEXAS 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
 
2. Citizen and Visitor Comments  
 
3. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon the Minutes from the February 11, 2025, Regular 

Meeting 
 
WORK SESSION 

 
4. Discussion and Presentation on Brenham Police Department Statistics for February 

2025 through May 2025 
 
5. Administrative Updates 
 
Adjourn 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify that a copy of the June 10, 2025, agenda of items to be considered by the Brenham Police 
Department Citizens Advisory Board was posted to the City Hall bulletin board at 200 W. Vulcan, 
Brenham, Texas on Friday, June 6, 2025, at ________ AM/PM. 
 
_______________________________ 
Robin Hutchens 
Deputy City Secretary 
 
Disability Access Statement:  This meeting is wheelchair accessible.  The accessible entrance is located at the main 
entrance to the building.  Accessible parking spaces are located adjoining the entrance.  Auxiliary aids and services 
are available upon request (interpreters for the deaf must be requested seventy-two (72) hours before the meeting) by 
calling (979) 337-7567 for assistance. 
 
I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Brenham Police Department Citizens 
Advisory Board was removed by me from the City Hall bulletin board on the _____ day of ___________________, 
2025 at __________ AM PM. 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Signature Title 



 
 

A regular meeting of the Police Citizens Advisory Board was held on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, beginning at 5:30 p.m. 
at Brenham Police Department Training Room, 1800 Longwood Drive, Brenham, Texas. 

Members present:  
Jesse Vela, Al Patel, Bridgit Williams, Neal Pieper, Andi Liner, Bob Cox, Brian Ross, David Romo, Jeff 
Hagerlin, Whitney Hooks 
 
Members Absent: 
Courtney Mason, Phyllis McMahon, Holly Johnson, JW Clampitte 
 
Staff in attendance:   
Chief Lloyd Powell, Asst. Chief Curtiss Schoen, Lt. Kelvin Raven, Lt. Steven Eilert, Christi Korth 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
The Police Citizens Advisory Board meeting was called to order by Brian Ross; seconded by Jesse Vela  
 

2. Citizen/Visitor Comments 
No citizen/visitor comments. 
   

3. Approve the Minutes from the December 10, 2024, Brenham Police Department Citizens Advisory 
Board Meeting 
Brian Ross made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 10, 2024, Brenham Police 
Department Citizens Advisory Board Meeting; Al Patel seconded the motion.   
 
Brian Ross called for a vote to approve minutes: 
 

Chairman Brian Ross     Yes 
Board Member Neal Pieper    Yes 
Board Member Phillis McMahon   Absent 
Board Member Whitney Hooks   Yes  
Board Member Alpesh Patel    Yes 
Board Member JW Clampitte    Absent  
Board Member Andrea Liner    Yes 
Board Member Jesse Vela    Yes 
Board Member Courtney Mason   Absent 
Board Member Holly Johnson   Absent 
Board Member Bridgit Williams   Yes 
Board Member David Romo    Yes 
Board Member Bob Cox    Yes 
Board Member Jeff Hagerlin    Yes 
 

Police Citizens Advisory Board  
Meeting Minutes  



  
WORK SESSION 
 

4. Introduction of Newly Appointed CAB Members 
Jeff Hagerlin and Bob Cox each introduced themselves and told everyone a bit about themselves. 
Chief Powell welcomed them and thanked them for their time and how valuable this Board is to the 
department.  Explained how Chief Parker brought this program with him from his time at LaPorte Police 
Department.   
 

5. Discussion and Presentation on the Brenham Police Department’s Statistics for December 2024 
and January 2025 
Chief Powell presented the December and January patrol and performance statistics for the Brenham 
Police Department.   
 

6. Administrative Updates 
Lt. Raven stated that recruiting is going strong.  The department now has two individuals who started at 
the TEEX Academy and one about to graduate from the Academy.     
Asst. Chief Schoen expressed his gratitude for the board members and reminded everyone that “If you 
see something, say something”. 

Staff liaison Christi Korth announced the next CAB meeting will take place on April 8, 2025. 

Adjourn 
There being no further business Brian Ross called for the meeting to adjourn; seconded by Whitney 
Hooks 
 

 
 
_____________________________ 
Brian Ross 
Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Christi Korth 
Board Liaison 



BRENHAM 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

                              
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Police Citizens Advisory Board  
 
From: David A. Gott, Police Chief  
 
Subject: Brenham Police Department Statistics   
 
Date: June 6, 2025 
 
 
Chief Lloyd Powell will present the February 2025 through May 2025 patrol and performance 
statistics for the Brenham Police Department. 

 
 



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

HA 3116 11 247 5 4 43 1 12 68

JENKINS 3125 23 428 0 5 25 3 5 22

EILERT 3104 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

SCHOEN 3102 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

ARMANDO GUERRA 3110 2 17 0 0 0 0 0 0

TORRES 3118 20 265 4 6 41 2 3 24

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

JOHNSON 3120 2 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

CORRADO 3136 9 345 9 2 23 0 4 13

DOWNS 3149 24 274 14 10 85 3 25 85

SAENZ 3146 10 106 5 2 13 4 2 7

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

PEREZ 3109 3 70 2 1 21 4 15 11

MARBURGER 3138 9 158 18 2 28 0 2 26

MORONG 3133 15 247 18 1 22 3 11 17

CATCHINGS 3147 10 233 21 0 42 5 9 55

ROLLING 3144 20 310 20 4 38 1 10 31

FEBRUARY 2025 PATROL STATS



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

ANDERSON 3111 9 381 9 2 31 0 2 20

BURNS 3141 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BRUNO 3128 13 310 1 2 33 1 3 44

TURNER 3127 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0

PHIPPS 3117 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

ANDREA GUERRA 3123 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

RANDLE 3131 2 14 0 0 1 0 0 0

ORTEGA 3124 8 10 3 0 0 0 0 0

KASPROWICZ 3132 5 36 0 0 0 0 0 0

BUCKNER 3113 8 97 2 2 24 0 0 20

MALINOWSKI 3121 10 12 1 1 0 0 0 0

RAVEN 3103 1 48 0 0 3 0 0 0

POWELL 3101 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

# of 
Citations/ 
Warnings

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

Total 546 216 3,650 132 44 473 27 103 443



Measure Feb-24 Feb-25 % Change YTD 2024 YTD 2025 % Change
City of Brenham NIBRS Crime Rate 72 64 -11% 131 124 -5%
Number of Murders (All 09) 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Number Aggravated Assaults (13A) 7 6 -14% 18 11 -39%
Number of Rapes (All 11 & 36) 2 1 0% 4 2 0%
Number of Robberies (120) 0 0 0% 0 0 100%
Number of Assaults (Other) (13B & 13C) 20 44 120% 37 75 103%
Number of Burglaries (220) 5 1 -80% 7 3 -57%
Number of Larcenies / Thefts (All 23) 37 10 -73% 64 31 -52%
Number of Auto Thefts (240) 1 2 100% 1 2 100%
Number of Arrest Department Wide 107 59 -45% 186 106 -43%
Number of Narcotic Related Charges 26 16 -38% 55 24 -56%
Number of DWI Arrest 4 8 100% 7 13 86%
Number of False Alarms 62 56 -10% 140 111 -21%
Number of Traffic Stops 957 407 -57% 1798 1003 -44%
Number of Citations Issued 404 105 -74% 789 276 -65%
Number of Warnings Issued 808 443 -45% 1300 993 -24%
Number of Crashes 39 36 -8% 72 67 -7%
Number of Business Checks / Close Patrols 1183 1402 19% 2524 3141 24%
Number of Mental Health Reports 7 12 71% 14 16 14%
Number of Community Events 0 1 0% 3 1 0%
Number of Use of Force Reports 0 4 400% 3 4 33%
Number of Calls for Service 3883 3162 -19% 8023 6659 -17%
Number of All Reports Taken 272 256 -6% 487 462 -5%
CID Clearence Rate 25% N/A N/A
Priority 1 Response Time 0% 0%
Priority 2 Response Time 0% 0%
Priority 3 Response Time 0% 0%

 Brenham Police Department 
February Monthly Performance Objective Up-date



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

HA 3116 14 154 57 7 57 1 21 59

JENKINS 3125 13 139 204 2 21 5 6 23

EILERT 3104 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

SCHOEN 3102 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

ARMANDO GUERRA 3110 2 19 0 1 1 0 0 0

TORRES 3118 19 226 80 2 38 4 9 18

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

JOHNSON 3120 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

CORRADO 3136 12 203 386 3 43 1 12 41

DOWNS 3149 24 277 15 7 100 5 19 78

SAENZ 3146 10 156 10 1 25 4 5 26

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

PEREZ 3109 13 186 7 3 52 6 39 25

MARBURGER 3138 7 123 175 0 30 0 1 29

MORONG 3133 32 162 41 2 15 4 6 7

CATCHINGS 3147 10 170 75 1 43 4 5 44

ROLLING 3144 12 187 244 2 32 4 7 27

MARCH  2025 PATROL STATS



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

ANDERSON 3111 9 82 248 1 17 1 1 14

BURNS 3141 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BRUNO 3128 11 87 82 1 15 1 4 16

TURNER 3127 3 3 0 1 0 0 0 0

PHIPPS 3117 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

ANDREA GUERRA 3123 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

RANDLE 3131 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0

ORTEGA 3124 3 7 1 0 0 0 0 0

KASPROWICZ 3132 1 30 0 0 0 0 0 0

BUCKNER 3113 15 42 6 1 6 0 1 1

MALINOWSKI 3121 6 7 0 0 0 0 2 0

RAVEN 3103 0 20 0 0 1 0 0 0

POWELL 3101 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

# of 
Citations/ 
Warnings

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

Total 546 220 2302 1632 35 496 40 138 408



Measure Mar-24 Mar-25 % Change YTD 2024 YTD 2025 % Change

City of Brenham NIBRS Crime Rate 62 74 19% 193 204 6%

Number of Murders (All 09) 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Number Aggravated Assaults (13A) 1 6 500% 19 17 -11%

Number of Rapes (All 11 & 36) 1 0 0% 5 2 0%

Number of Robberies (120) 0 0 0% 0 0 100%

Number of Assaults (Other) (13B & 13C) 24 52 117% 61 122 100%

Number of Burglaries (220) 2 1 -50% 9 4 -56%

Number of Larcenies / Thefts (All 23) 30 18 -40% 94 54 -43%

Number of Auto Thefts (240) 4 3 -25% 5 5 0%

Number of Arrest Department Wide 90 47 -48% 276 153 -45%

Number of Narcotic Related Charges 49 21 -57% 104 45 -57%

Number of DWI Arrest 8 4 -50% 15 17 13%

Number of False Alarms 63 75 19% 203 186 -8%

Number of Traffic Stops 862 441 -49% 2660 1444 -46%

Number of Citations Issued 326 139 -57% 1115 415 -63%

Number of Warnings Issued 872 391 -55% 2172 1384 -36%

Number of Crashes 56 42 -25% 128 109 -15%

Number of Business Checks / Close Patrols 1875 1546 -18% 4399 4687 7%

Number of Mental Health Reports 7 9 29% 21 25 19%

Number of Community Events 3 1 0% 6 2 0%

Number of Use of Force Reports 5 -100% 7 -100%

Number of Calls for Service 4552 3326 -27% 12575 9985 -21%

Number of All Reports Taken 311 269 -14% 798 731 -8%

CID Clearence Rate 26% 40% 54% 37% 51% 38%

 Brenham Police Department 

March Monthly Performance Objective Up-date



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

HA 3116 8 119 52 2 59 0 16 69

JENKINS 3125 7 169 299 1 34 5 9 30

EILERT 3104 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

ARMANDO GUERRA 3110 4 112 2 1 33 1 3 16

TORRES 3118 12 197 53 0 61 4 11 54

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

JOHNSON 3120 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

CORRADO 3136 14 161 293 1 26 3 11 19

DOWNS 3149 20 259 50 5 75 4 14 64

SAENZ 3146 8 119 20 0 15 2 5 12

DURAN 3114 13 87 0 2 3 1 4 4

JACKSON 3122 11 107 0 3 29 3 6 20

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

PEREZ 3109 4 94 25 2 22 0 8 20

MARBURGER 3138 9 122 80 0 19 1 1 15

MORONG 3133 15 189 75 0 27 2 6 17

CATCHINGS 3147 4 131 94 1 27 1 1 24

ROLLING 3144 24 202 226 4 37 2 10 34

APRIL  2025 PATROL STATS



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

ANDERSON 3111 6 101 166 5 26 1 3 18

BURNS 3141 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BRUNO 3128 9 97 68 2 9 1 0 1

TURNER 3127 2 7 0 0 0 0 0 0

PHIPPS 3117 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

ANDREA GUERRA 3123 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

RANDLE 3131 2 14 0 0 6 1 0 7

ORTEGA 3124 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

KASPROWICZ 3132 2 41 2 0 7 0 1 8

BUCKNER 3113 9 16 0 0 0 0 0 0

MALINOWSKI 3121 3 16 0 0 6 0 1 5

RAVEN 3103 0 34 4 0 3 0 0 0

# of 
Citations/ 
Warnings

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

Total 547 192 2421 1509 29 524 32 110 437



Measure Apr-24 Apr-25 % Change YTD 2024 YTD 2025 % Change

City of Brenham NIBRS Crime Rate 59 50 -15% 252 259 3%

Number of Murders (All 09) 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Number Aggravated Assaults (13A) 2 7 250% 21 24 14%

Number of Rapes (All 11 & 36) 3 0 0% 8 2 0%

Number of Robberies (120) 0 1 0% 0 1 100%

Number of Assaults (Other) (13B & 13C) 15 25 67% 76 148 95%

Number of Burglaries (220) 0 0 0% 9 4 -56%

Number of Larcenies / Thefts (All 23) 32 17 -47% 126 75 -40%

Number of Auto Thefts (240) 7 0 -100% 12 5 -58%

Number of Arrest Department Wide 87 47 -46% 363 199 -45%

Number of Narcotic Related Charges 41 13 -68% 145 59 -59%

Number of DWI Arrest 5 4 -20% 20 21 5%

Number of False Alarms 59 70 19% 262 256 -2%

Number of Traffic Stops 708 437 -38% 3368 1881 -44%

Number of Citations Issued 258 113 -56% 1373 528 -62%

Number of Warnings Issued 701 437 -38% 2873 1821 -37%

Number of Crashes 45 38 -16% 173 147 -15%

Number of Business Checks / Close Patrols 1374 1385 1% 5773 6072 5%

Number of Mental Health Reports 4 7 75% 25 32 28%

Number of Community Events 1 0 0% 7 3 -42%

Number of Use of Force Reports 7 2 -71% 14 6 -57%

Number of Calls for Service 3929 3201 -19% 16504 13186 -20%

Number of All Reports Taken 271 231 -15% 1069 961 -10%

CID Clearence Rate 22% 24% 9% 40% 46% 15%

 Brenham Police Department 

April Monthly Performance Objective Up-date



# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

HA 3116 9 113 52 2 48 0 11 44

JENKINS 3125 12 202 458 1 35 4 9 32

EILERT 3104 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

ARMANDO GUERRA 3110 2 35 1 0 4 2 1 0

TORRES 3118 6 172 53 3 62 5 19 38

HEINECKE 3126 1 4 1 1 2 0 4 6

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

JOHNSON 3120 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

CORRADO 3136 12 193 234 2 50 4 7 36

DOWNS 3149 22 271 52 11 82 0 27 63

SAENZ 3146 10 159 15 3 22 7 3 14

DURAN 3114 11 134 64 0 21 3 4 10

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

PEREZ 3109 7 159 43 2 50 0 11 32

MARBURGER 3138 8 157 47 0 20 4 4 17

MORONG 3133 13 167 112 2 30 5 4 11

CATCHINGS 3147 0 37 24 0 6 1 0 4

ROLLING 3144 17 210 232 3 49 6 6 49

MAY  2025 PATROL STATS



JACKSON 3122 17 166 79 4 44 1 11 52

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

ANDERSON 3111 17 94 63 4 18 0 2 9

BURNS 3141 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

BRUNO 3128 2 23 8 0 1 1 0 2

TURNER 3127 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

PHIPPS 3117 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

ANDREA GUERRA 3123 1 18 4 1 4 0 3 1

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

RANDLE 3131 2 36 0 0 15 1 2 14

ORTEGA 3124 4 35 34 0 18 0 1 18

KASPROWICZ 3132 4 59 22 1 21 1 2 19

BUCKNER 3113 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

MALINOWSKI 3121 3 37 4 0 7 0 0 6

RAVEN 3103 0 28 1 0 3 0 2 1

# of 
Citations/ 
Warnings

# OF CASES # OF CALLS
# OF CLOSE 

PATROLS
# OF 

ARRESTS

# OF 
TRAFFIC 
STOPS

# OF 
CRASHES

# OF 
CITATIONS

# OF 
WARNINGS

Total 611 186 2531 1603 40 612 45 133 478



Measure May-24 May-25 % Change YTD 2024 YTD 2025 % Change
City of Brenham NIBRS Crime Rate 66 45 -32% 318 307 -3%
Number of Murders (All 09) 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Number Aggravated Assaults (13A) 3 1 -67% 18 20 11%
Number of Rapes (All 11 & 36) 1 1 0% 9 3 -67%
Number of Robberies (120) 0 0 0% 0 1 100%
Number of Assaults (Other) (13B & 13C) 33 25 -24% 115 179 56%
Number of Burglaries (220) 5 3 -40% 14 7 -50%
Number of Larcenies / Thefts (All 23) 24 14 -42% 150 91 -39%
Number of Auto Thefts (240) 0 1 100% 12 6 -50%
Number of Arrest Department Wide 75 50 -33% 438 248 -43%
Number of Narcotic Related Charges 34 20 -41% 179 79 -56%
Number of DWI Arrest 8 3 -63% 28 24 -14%
Number of False Alarms 71 77 8% 333 334 0%
Number of Traffic Stops 757 522 -31% 4125 2403 -42%
Number of Citations Issued 231 132 -43% 1604 660 -59%
Number of Warnings Issued 621 477 -23% 3494 2298 -34%
Number of Crashes 34 48 41% 207 195 -6%
Number of Business Checks / Close Patrols 1635 1355 -17% 7409 7427 0%
Number of Mental Health Reports 5 5 0% 30 37 23%
Number of Community Events 4 1 -75% 11 4 -64%
Number of Use of Force Reports 2 1 -50% 16 11 -31%
Number of Calls for Service 4061 3438 -15% 20565 16624 -19%
Number of All Reports Taken 245 239 -2% 1314 1200 -9%
CID Clearence Rate 15% 19% 27% 40% 46% 15%
Priority 1 Response Time 4:49 4:20
Priority 2 Response Time 7:22 6:36
Priority 3 Response Time 7:48 8:45

 Brenham Police Department 
May Monthly Performance Objective Up-date



BRENHAM 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

                              
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Police Citizens Advisory Board  
 
From: David A. Gott, Police Chief  
 
Subject: Brenham Police Department Staff/Training/Administrative Update   
 
Date: June 6, 2025 
 
 
Police Chief Gott, Lt. Kelvin Raven and Lt. Steven Eilert will provide brief updates on 
administrative issues such as personnel changes, current and upcoming staff training.   

The next meeting date will be August 12, 2025 at 5:30 pm.  

 
 


	CAB Meeting Agenda 06.10.25 FINAL FOR ROBIN
	CAB Minutes 02.11.25 Meeting
	06.10.25 Agenda Stats MEMORANDUM.pdf
	FEB2025 Patrol Stats.pdf
	FEB2025 Performance Stats.pdf
	MARCH2025 Patrol Stats.pdf
	MARCH2025 Performance Stats.pdf
	APRIL2025 Patrol Stats.pdf
	APRIL2025 Performance Stats.pdf
	MAY25 PATROL STATS.pdf
	MAY2025 Performance Stats.pdf
	06.10.25 Agenda Staff MEMORANDUM

